
 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�
 

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


Senate Steering Minutes 
March 2, 2007 
3:30 - HUB 204n 
 
Respectfully submitted by Senate Secretary Alex Gwozda 
 
 
I. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
Hala called the meeting to order at 3:38 PM. 
 
Hala Dillsi  – present 
Mikhail Smirnov  – present 
Charles Cadwallader – present 
Alex Gwozda - present 
Sam Al-Khoury – present 
Erin Shields – present 
Rene Singleton – absent 
Cullen White –  proxy by Chris Paredes upon his arrival 
Jessica Kang - present 
Jono Hanks – present 
Stephanie Adler – present 
Melissa Aar – present 
Selma Dillsi – proxy initially by Doug, then present 
Jon Solomon – present 
Yutaka Jono – present 
 
 
II. Approval of the Agenda  
 
Yutaka moved to add a singing of happy birthday for Melissa Aar. Seconded. Without 
objection. 
 
Melissa moved to have General Discussion after Legislative Referrals.  Seconded. Without 
objection. 
 
Erin asked about an update on officer evaluations. 
 
Hala said Rene has them, and she is not here. 
 
Erin asked about having a discussion item about that. 
 
Hala said right now it’s not a point under discussion. 
 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�
 

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


Jon asked about referrals. 
 
Hala said there are two that are already seats in committees. 
 
Shawn asked about Erin sponsoring Senate bills as a discussion item.  He cited the fact that 
Senate bills must be sponsored by a senator and Erin is technically a Board liaison.  
 
Mikhail moved to add that as a point under general discussion. Seconded. Without 
objection. 
 
Mikhail moved to put an 8 minute time limit on the discussion of Erin as a sponsor. 
Seconded. Without objection.   
 
Jono moved to approve the agenda. Melissa seconded. Without objection. 
 
 
Selma is present, Doug now proxies for Cullen. 
 
 
III. Happy Birthday to Melissa Aar 
 
 
IV. Chair’s Report (2 min) 
 
Hala said officers are having a meeting with Anthony Papini next Thursday and we’ll 
begin dialog then about communication issues, with an ultimate goal of having 2-3 items to 
complete by the end of the year.  She said she looked at the feedback forms, and she gave 
them to Rene, and she is not sure where Rene is now.   
 
Hala said she met with Hall Caucus yesterday about feedback to Senate.  She said they 
were really happy about the time limits, and it stops the repetition of speaking.  She said 
she will meet with the Student Advisory Board on Monday to get feedback.  She said she 
will meet with officers in the next two weeks one-on-one to get feedback.  She said she will 
need schedules emailed to her by tonight so she can reserve a room by next Friday.  She 
said we’re doing position reviews with personnel.  She said she will meet with Ana Mari 
Cauce to discuss a possible forum, as she is an executive vice provost under Provost Wise 
about student and academic issues.   
 
Chris Paredes is proxying for Cullen.  
 
 
V. Officer’s Reports (2 min each) 
 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�
 

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


Mikhail said the Medal of Honor Taskforce received Board of Directors funding.  He said 
large donations were also likely to cover the funding goals.  He said Cullen asked him to 
mention on April 24th he wants to do a 5-10 minute presentation on the Husky Tee and go 
through different designs, because on the 26th is the event of unveiling the design and 
beginning T-shirt sale.  He said otherwise the BoD focused on bylaws, but nothing major 
affecting Senate.  He said they elected Tyson Johnston as the student regent election 
representative. 
 
Mikhail said he has Rob McKenna, Sheila Lange, and Ed Taylor all scheduled so far.   He 
said he would like any committee amendments. 
 
Jono said he had amendments that FAA made to R-13-13. 
 
Alex said since all the more complexly coded parts of the website are not working, he will 
give the ASUW tech person Josh a list of how the website needs to be overhauled. 
 
Charles asked if anyone had questions for himself. 
 
Selma asked what to do if people are missing placards.   
 
Charles said he has been getting duplicate placards showing up.  He said if possible 
committee chairs should give it to vice chairs if they need to leave.   
 
Chris asked about talking with previous secretaries to figure out the code. 
 
Alex said Charles put it well that past secretaries have tried to fix things, and in that effort 
other things broke. He said Travis McCoy had warned him a bit and had tried to work with 
Alex Kim himself, but there are still website problems. 
 
 
VI.  Legislative Referrals 
 
LD-13-3 
 
Hala said LD-13-3 has a week to allow Legislative Steering Committee to give an advisory 
opinion, and whether or not LSC is able to do that, it will go to the floor afterward.   
 
Jessica asked if it goes through a standing committee. 
 
Hala said no.   
 
Jessica asked about the free press LD. 
 
Hala said we had just generally agreed that it would go to a committee. 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�
 

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 
Mikhail said he doesn’t remember any discussion.   The bylaws say it should be referred to 
LSC. 
 
Melissa moved to refer to LSC. Seconded. Without objection. 
 
 
LD-13-4 
 
Jon asked if it must be referred to LSC or if we can table it.   
 
Hala said yes, when can do either. <<<?>>> 
 
Yutaka asked if we attach recommendations or comments to LSC. 
 
Hala said we do not. 
 
Sameer asked if it has to go to the floor. 
 
Hala said yes. 
 
Chris Paredes said it’s a really short bill.  He said some parts of the That clauses bother him 
that it allows non-citizens to enforce this.  He said the reasons behind the bill don’t seem to 
be entirely what they are stated to be.   
 
Doug said he doesn’t understand. 
 
Chris said it is very vague.   
 
Yutaka said there is a currently a bill, and asked about the likelihood of passing. 
 
Chris said it’s in committee and went on first readings in the end of January. 
 
Jon moved to send to LSC. Seconded. Without objection. 
 
 
OA-13-10 
 
Jon said the last two years have had a BOD versus Senate game called a Power Struggle. 
He said apparently it has never actually happened, and hopes this is a simple enough 
proposal.   
 
Sam said the GPSS Representative to the Board of Directors is not in there, and should be. 
 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�
 

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


Yutaka said he is okay with that. 
 
Jessica said it’s only for 2007. 
 
Jon said the legislation has always been done each year. 
 
Charles moved to refer to Steering.  Seconded.   
 
Mikhail asked why Steering.  
 
Charles said he had no reason in particular. 
 
Mikhail objected. 
 
Mikhail said steering meetings are long, and committees don’t have legislation.  
 
Erin said the event has never happened, so it could use some publicity and outreach, and 
Jon has no legislation. 
 
Motion fails. 
 
Sam moved to refer to publicity and outreach.  Stephanie seconded. Without objection. 
 
 
OA-13-11 
 
Jon asked where the other OA concerning this is in process. 
 
Hala said it is on first readings still. 
 
Sameer asked if this would have a five week gap.  Sameer asked if nominations and 
elections would be week after week.   
 
Charles said it doesn’t say elections, it just says nominations.  He said in our bylaws it 
gives that the week after ASUW elections Senate nominations would begin.   
 
Sameer asked if the bylaws reference the nominations. 
 
Mikhail said bylaws say elections will take place after ASUW general elections, which 
would be early May. 
 
Shawn said it would be an amendment to an existing OA and encouraged us to table it as 
dilatory.   
 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�
 

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


Jono asked if the timeline is laid out anywhere else.  He said that whole reference to the 
two-weeks-after general elections is eliminated.   
 
Mikhail said the second week of April would be the elections, if this OA were to pass. 
 
Hala said she asked Doug to get Andrew Everett so he might speak on it. 
 
Jono suggested that it would be on second readings on the first week of April, and it would 
then have elections the following week if passed. 
 
Jessica asked what we are debating. 
 
Hala said we’re looking at if this organic act has merit to move forward.  
 
Jessica said this doesn’t seem to be useful as it seems like an amendment to the other, and it 
wouldn’t work if the first legislation does not pass. She entertained moving this as dilatory. 
 
Erin said it limits to senators running, and she is not sure about barring people from also 
running for the Board of Directors.  She said it would be reasonable discussion to bring up 
with the other act. 
 
Yutaka asked to point out changes. 
 
Stephanie said it’s the beginning of April, and it bars those elected to Senate for running for 
the Board of Directors. 
 
Sameer said in response to the concern of barring runners, it does something significant 
that Rod’s does not address.  He said it’s worthy of consideration.   
 
Andrew Everett arrived. 
 
Hala said to Andrew that we are considering whether or not it has merit to be considered 
further. 
 
Andrew Everett said the Senate elections were moved to after Board because people would 
drop the Senate positions, but the barring ensures that does not happen. He said it may not 
be improper to run for both, but there is always the tinge of Senate seeming to be a 
second-best option to those people.  
 
Hala said any ASUW member can run for the roles.   
 
Mikhail asked if Andrew wanted the elections at the same time, because by this 
arrangement Senate elections happen a month earlier. 
 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�
 

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


Andrew said that can be changed, and the bylaws state that any point in Spring quarter the 
ASUW  
 
Andrew said it allows time for new officers to shadow present officers. 
 
Sam said Mikhail’s comment about April, he said the filing happens in April, so they 
would have to commit about the same time. He asked if it’s the place of bylaws and rules if 
someone is not fit to be an officer.  He said Senate is in a position to decide the merit of 
nominees. 
 
Erin moved to extend time for 5 minutes. Seconded. Without objection. 
 
Andrew said he is concerned that results can be skewed by groups of people coming in. He 
said the US Congress has restrictions.  He said the person should have a basis of knowledge 
and not just popularity.   
 
Selma said ASUW elections can be very stressful, and asked if he thinks it would be too 
much to have two elections at the same time. 
 
Andrew said anything is possible.   <<<?>>> 
 
Selma asked if giving ASUW a break between the two elections would be beneficial.  She 
said it is nice to have a break between elections.   
 
Hala said we are out of time. 
 
Yutaka moved to extend discussion by 10 minutes.  Seconded. Sam objected.  
 
Sam said we can address this on the floor, but doubts that people will change their minds. 
 
Yutaka said we need to figure out if it’s worthy of going forward. 
 
Doug said we are getting off-topic. 
 
Mikhail moved to amend the motion to extend time to 10 minutes and limit discussion to 
whether it should be considered further or not. Seconded.  Without objection. 
 
Sam moved to close debate on the motion. Seconded.  Without objection. 
 
Motion passes. 
 
Mikhail asked if this can be an amendment to an existing organic act. He said it does not 
appear possible, because it changes everything that Rod proposed and is completely 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�
 

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


different.  He said he disagrees with some of the points, but does not thing there is another 
way to allow Senate to decide than to consider it as another organic act. 
 
Mikhail said he thinks it has merit, but not outlandish as there are arguments for some of 
these points.  
 
Shawn asked why it’s not an amendment to Rod’s. 
 
Andrew said he does not believe in making hostile amendments. 
 
Shawn asked why it would be hostile. 
 
Andrew said his points would fundamentally change his act, including changing who is 
eligible to apply. He said Rod does not seem to want that.  
 
Erin asked about hired offices on the board of directors. 
 
Andrew said since filing for the BOD occurs at the same time as the proposed Senate 
timeline, he sees that as one or the other. 
 
Erin asked if you could still apply for F&B or Personnel. 
 
Andrew said yes. 
 
Chris asked why it’s limited to current senators and not anyone who has been a senator. 
 
Andrew said that would just be easier to validate good standing. 
 
Chris asked if he has talked with personnel and the EPP committee and how this might fall 
into other policies in the ASUW. 
 
Andrew said marginally yes, but has more discussions he plans on making, including with 
Karl Smith. 
 
Jono moved to consider next week. Seconded. Objection. 
 
Jono said we have hashed it out and further discussion will not change anyone's mind. 
 
Motion passes, OA-13-11 considered next week. 
 
 
VII. General Discussion 
 
Sponsorship of Senate Bills 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�
 

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 
Mikhail said our Senate Bills have to be sponsored by a senator. He said senators are listed 
in the ASUW Constitution separately from non-voting representatives, which includes the 
Board of Directors representatives.  He suggests that somebody else sponsor Erin’s bill, 
because he would hate that someone who doesn't like the bill to have it recalled on the basis 
of improper sponsorship. 
 
Erin said she looked at past Senate bills, and some were submitted by past Board 
legislation, but she wasn’t really sure. 
 
Erin said Shawn was willing to sponsor it. 
 
Yutaka asked what Senate bylaws say about senators. 
 
Shawn said they just say "seats". 
 
Charles said ASUW liaisons do not have seats.  He said anyone who has a vote is 
considered a senator.  He said it’s all in good faith.  Charles said liaisons are listed 
separately from senators.  
 
Shawn said it should be a senator, and we should make the distinction that board members 
are not senators unless they are representing another senator.   
 
Jon asked if the vice chair is a member or liaison to BOD. 
 
Jon asked if Mikhail can submit board bills.  
 
Hala said we are out of time. 
 
Alex asked if he could move to have Shawn Fisher sponsor SB-13-1. 
 
Hala said they can make that switch themselves, and doesn't feel comfortable having 
steering officially decide that.  
 
Yutaka asked if a non-senator can be a cosponsor.   
 
Charles said for OA’s only senators can be cosponsors, but otherwise any ASUW member 
can be. 
 
Charles asked if we are saying that Board liaisons are not senators and they cannot sponsor 
Senate Bills. 
 
Erin Shields said Shawn Fisher will sponsor SB-13-1 and she will be a cosponsor.   
 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�
 

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 
Hala asked for other topics under general discussion 
 
Andrew said since taskforces are established by the board, and Erin submitted a resolution 
last year regarding the financial education taskforce, and that might be something to 
consider.  He said since board bills are used to create taskforces, instead of having 
resolutions, we could have a senate bill create taskforce.  
 
Erin said with the fair trade taskforce, Rod was originally planning to have SB, but she 
offered to take it to the board.   
 
Stephanie moved to end general discussion. Seconded. Without objection. 
 
 
VIII. Approval of the Agenda for 03-06-2007 (5 min) 
 
Hala said OA-13-9 is time-sensitive, and if it does not pass then it would be ineffectual and 
have to basically die.  She said she understands it has not gone on first readings yet.   
 
Yutaka asked if we can do that. 
 
Hala said yes, since Steering makes the agenda.  
 
Shawn said we won’t  be able to do the committee if it does not get resolved this week.  He 
said he will move to have it go to second readings. 
 
Yutaka asked if Steering can put it on 2nd readings. 
 
Hala said no. 
 
Charles moved to amend OA-13-7 (d.) to first readings to fix a typo. Seconded.  
 
Jono moved to amend the motion to have a 15 minute time limit. 
 
Yutaka moved to vote. Seconded. Without objection. 
 
Motion passes. 
 
Sam moved to extend Board of Directors report to 10 minutes. Seconded. Objection. 
 
Sam said he was gone Tuesday because he was in California and wanted to talk about what 
he saw down there.   
 
Selma asked what Cullen was planning to talk about. 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�
 

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 
Sam said he was not aware. 
 
Seconded. Without objection.  Motion passes to have 10 minutes for Board of Directors 
report. 
 
Stephanie moved to add item IV Welcoming Guests.  Chris seconded. Alex objected. 
 
Chris said he wants Senate to be welcoming. 
 
Alex yielded to Hala.   
 
Hala said she would do that during Chair’s Report. 
 
Shawn asked about who qualifies as a guest, and how Hala would decide that.  
 
Hala said she would ask if there are any guests, or if they talk beforehand to her. 
 
Charles asked about the time it would take. 
 
Hala said it would be within her report. 
 
Jessica moved to close debate. Seconded. Without objection.  
 
Debate closed. 
 
Motion fails.   
 
Hala said it will be in the chair’s report. 
 
Jessica moved to approve the agenda. Seconded. Without objection. 
 
Yutaka said anyone is welcome to Senate.   
 
Rene said community college people will come in spring, and asked us to have 
responsibility for letting each other know if people are coming.   
 
 
IX. Committee Appointments 
 
Hala said we have new senators, but the seats are the same.  She said we have Peter van 
Overbeck to FAA and M’liss Dewald to Academic Affairs. 
 
 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�
 

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


X. Approval of the Minutes 
 
Jon said T-shirts payments are accepted through next Tuesday, $11.10.  He said prices will 
be $15 after pre-order.   
 
Mikhail moved to approve all minutes. Alex seconded. Without objection. 
 
XI.  Adjournment 
 
Adjourned at 5:45 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


